
       
2023 Beaudry Park Tender Application        Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 
BEAUDRY PROVINCIAL PARK 
CROPPING LEASE TENDER APPLICATION 

 
Collection of Personal Information  
 

Personal information is being collected under the authority of The Provincial Parks Act and The Crown Lands Act 
and will be used for the purposes of managing Crown lands.  It is protected by the Protection of Privacy provisions 
of The Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.  It you have any questions about the collection, contact 
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act Coordinator, 1000 - 155 Carlton Street, Winnipeg, MB  
R3C 3H8, (204) 792-8214. 

       
 
1. PLEASE CHECK ONE OR MORE PARCELS BEING BID ON: 
 
I/We hereby offer the sum of: 
 
    1)  Parcel “B”: $______ per acre per year x 313 acres = TOTAL $______________  per year 
 
    2)  Parcel “C”: $______ per acre per year x 199 acres = TOTAL $______________  per year 
 
    3)  Parcel “D”: $______ per acre per year x 218 acres = TOTAL $______________  per year 
 
 Example:    For Parcel “B”, a bid of $50.00 per acre per year x 313 acres = TOTAL $15,650.00. 
             Bid deposit required is $1,565.00. 
 
Land rental will be subject to GST. 
        
 
2. PERSONAL INFORMATION 

Surname:   Given Name(s):______________________________________  

Date of Birth: Year__________ Month__________ Day__________ 

Farm Headquarters: Qtr._____ Sec.______ Twp.______ Rge.______ E / W of PM 

Permanent Mailing Address:         

Phone No.:   Cell No.:       

(If applying as a partnership, please complete an Application for each partner and submit together.) 

Are you actively involved in the management and operation of your farm operation?  Yes _____ No ____ 

Are you a Canadian Citizen or a person with landed Canadian Immigration Status? Yes ____ No ___ 

Are you a resident of Manitoba?  Yes______ No _____ 

Are you registered as a corporation?  Yes ____ No ____ If yes, do you have a corporate seal? Yes ____ No _____ 
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The following must be answered by each applicant or by each partner if the applicant is a partnership or by 
each shareholder of a corporation if the applicant is a corporation. 
 
Section 30 of The Crown Lands Act prohibits Officers, Employees and Immediate Family Members (as 
defined below) from acquiring any right, title or interest in Crown lands unless authorized by the minister of 
that department. 
 
“Employee” means a person employed with the Manitoba Agriculture, Natural Resources and Northern 
Development or Consumer Protection and Government Services and includes casual, departmental, part-time, term, 
and regular employees. 
 
“Immediate Family Member” means the applicant’s mother, father, brother, sister, son, daughter, spouse, 
common-law partner, ward, or relative permanently living in the applicant’s household. 
 
“Officer” means a person who holds an office under The Crown Lands Act. 
 
Are you an Employee of Manitoba Agriculture, Natural Resources and Northern               Yes ____ No _____ 
Development or Consumer Protection and Government Services?      
   
 
Do you hold an office under The Crown Lands Act?     Yes ____ No _____ 
 
Are you an Immediate Family Member of an Officer under The Crown                                Yes ____ No _____ 
Lands Act or an Immediate Family Member of an Employee of  
Manitoba Agriculture, Natural Resources and Northern Development    
or Consumer Protection and Government Services? 
      
If Yes: Name of Employee & Department:           
    
Relationship to Applicant:             
 
If the answer to any of the above questions is “yes”, a separate form of declaration may be required to be completed 
by the applicant.  
                
 
3. TENDER INFORMATION  
 
I/We understand that this tender form must be accompanied by a deposit in the form of a certified cheque, bank draft 
or money order, made payable to the Minister of Finance of Manitoba, for 10% of the tender amount set out in 
section 1 above. 
 
I/We hereby declare that I/we am/are eligible to hold a Cropping Lease under the terms and conditions of The 
Provincial Parks Act, and the policies pertaining thereto, and hereby agree to comply with said terms and conditions. 
 
I/We understand that my/our tendered amount represents the annual rental on the cultivated acres (being the 
acreage set out above) for the term of the lease, and except for the first year of tender, that one-half of the full rental 
plus applicable GST will be due and payable on May 1st and the balance will be payable on December 1st in each 
year of the lease. 
 
I/We understand that the lands will be occupied under a five (5) year lease agreement with the understanding that 
any or all of the agricultural lands may be withdrawn by Manitoba, on thirty (30) days’ written notice, from agricultural 
use.  
 
If the applicant is a corporation, by signing this Application form, I hereby state that I am authorized to bind the 
corporation. 
 
Dated at _______________________this _____ day of _______________, 2023. 
 
       
Signature of Applicant 
 


